Governor Kim Reynolds

lowa Department of Administrative Services Lt. Governor Adam Gregg
D l S Service « Efficiency « Value Janet Phipps, Director
To: Prospective Offerors (emailed to known RFP holders) Date: July 19%, 2018

From: Randall Stapp, Purchasing Agent
lowa Department of Administrative Services-Procurement Services
Phone (515)-242-5005; e-mail: randall.stapp@iowa.gov

RE: Addendum No. 1, to RFP0218335036 DHS IMHI Witte Building Water Main Replacement

The following additions, changes, and clarifications are hereby made by this
Addendum;

Addition to original scope:

1) Proposal shall address the following additional items:
-New Water Main for Witte Building

2) Please see attached files:
-Pre-proposal sign in (1 page)
-Site Map (1 page)

3) Proposals can be emailed to Randall Stapp (randall.stapp@iowa.gov)

Questions:

1.) Is there a construction budget for the project? A> Yes, The preliminary construction
budget is $45,000.

2.) Are there copies of general maps for current existing pipe network A> See attached
site map

3.) Confirmed (usually on a map or figure drawing) main construction from Point A to Point

B? A> See attached site map

4.) Proposed lineal feet of improvements? A> Approximately 250 LF

5.) Existing material of construction? A> Sand Cast Pipe, will be abandoned in place

6.) Preferred material of construction for new? A> PVC

7.) Existing main size/diameter, and if there are any proposed changes? A> existing pipe
is 47, new main will be 6”

8.) Any maps (preferably) or other information in regard to other underground utilities A>
facility will locate utilities on the property

9.) Any other special conditions, soils, obstacles, known issues, etc? A> None known at
this time

10.) City water department Contact: Mark Loloff 319-334-3750 the email is
wwplt@indytel.com

Please acknowledge addendum #1 in your proposal. Thank You
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WISCONSIN

311 Financial Way
Suite 300
Wausau, WI 54401
715.842.2222

715.848.8088

IOWA
317 6™ Avenue
Suite 720
)es Moines, IA 50309
515.232.6443

515.288.0471

313 E 5" Street
Waterloo, IA 50703
319.232.6443

319.233.3191

environments

ww.samuelsgroup.net

PROJECT NAME: DHSIMHI WITTE BUILDING WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

PROJECT #: DAS #8978.00

MEETING LOCATION: IMHI, INDEPENDENCE, |A-REYNOLDS BUILDING

MEETING TYPE: DESIGN KICK-OFF MEETING

DATE AND TIME: TUESDAY, JuLY 10™,2018, 11:00 AM

Company Name

Contact Person

Phone Number

Email Address
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Existing 6" valve for Building Main Needs to be capped

Proposed location of proposed new 6" water main. Approximately 235 lineal feet

Proposed location of New Hydrant

Existing 12" City Water Main
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Existing Building Footing

Existing Water Main
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